
 

City of Sandy 

Agenda 

Economic Development Advisory Board Meeting 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, October 6, 2021  

Meeting Time: 6:30 PM 

Meeting Location: SandyNet Offices (17175 Meinig 
Avenue) 

 

 

 

 

 

 1. CALL TO ORDER 

   

 

 2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

   

 

 3. EC DEV OFFICE UPDATES 

  
 
Very brief update (BRE Building: spaces for lease; Smith Building: new owner; Bigfoot 
Growlers: new business) 

 

 4. COMMUNICATIONS -- CHAIR 

  
 
Member "shout outs" 

 

 5. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION -- BOARD 

  
 
Presentation: Elliot Weiss, Community Attributes, Inc. 

 

i. Economic development strategic plan: What are they and why are they 
important? 

ii. Experiences in McMinnville and Astoria. 

iii. Question & answer period. 

 

Discussion: Ec Dev Strategic Plan for Sandy 

 

i. What should our economic development strategic plan generally focus on for 
this community? What types of development should we be focused on? 

ii. What are Sandy’s unique ec dev assets? (SandyNet, proximity to outdoor 
recreation, restaurants with covered structures, high % of households with 
children….what else?) 

iii. Next meeting: Staff will present a draft of an RFP (request for proposal) for 
review by this committee. 

 

 6. ADJOURN 
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